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Chapter  10.

T   HE        a  AP   T  U  R  E

a   ®    J    ,     ?   ®

The  troops,   as  has  been  described   (1)   previously,   proceeded  do.\.-.n  the

river  to  Belle  Plain  where  they  disembarked  about  ten  o'clock  the  evening  of  April

24th  and  mar`ched  toward  the  Rappahannock.      (a)

Colonel  Conger  and  Lieutenant  Baker  took  the   lead,   Colonel  Conger  having
`stated  that  he  T,-,'as  acquairited  .i=rith  the  country  cind  knew  the  direction  they  -i-fished

',

to:8~±+   These  two  of ficers  kept  in  advance  ol-  the  comand  about  a  ha.If  mile  and

under  assumed  names  made  calls,   inquiring  the  way.     IrLopdeT  ±o  gatiier  inforiii=='.tiont
of  Booth  and  Her.old,   they  claimed  to  the  residents  along  the  road  tha.t  they  had

been  separated  from  a  party  with  which  they  had  crossed  the  Potomrfuc;  that  they

wel`e  being  pursued  by  the  Ya.nkees  and  -i-,fished  to  f ind  the  remainder.  of  their   own

comr.ades.     They  air-]o  rode  up  to   soFjie   farm  houses  and  questioned  the   inmates,   pre-

tending  to  be  in  search  of  two  of  their  party,   one  of  whom  was  lane.     They  retained

these  characters  until  daylight  and  according  to  Lieutenant  Baker,   made  fifteen  or

ti4Tendy  calls  during  the  night.   (3)

The  command  under  Lieutenant  Doherty  remained  at  a  convenient  distance,

and  corm.iunicated  ``.r7ith  the  detective   officers  through  some   orderlies.     At   daylight

Conger  and  Baker  threw  of f  the  characters  and  the  calvacade  breakfasted  at  a  Dr.

Ashton's,   who  lived  near  the  Rappahannock  River..     The  posse.  then  separated,   Colonel

Conger  and  Lieutenant  Baker    taking  a  small  detachaent   of  soldiers  'i.rith  ther,-i,  i.7hile

tjLie  remainder.  -v'I'ent  with  Lieutenant   Doherty.     About   f our.  o'clock  the.I  afternoon9

(Tuesday}rfu25th, )   they  met  at  Port   Com.t-ay   on  the  Rappahannock  River, and  Ti,j'hile   a.lloi.-.rir|g

the  horses  and  soldiers  to  rest,   the   of ficer.s  went  into  the   yard  of  a  i`€ia.n  by  the  name

of  Turner  f or  refreshments.   (4)    Then  it  wa.s  decided  to  ascertain,   if  possible,
tw  tife79~¢.$3.,;I. € i

Whether=:df=h:::g::::sS::nB::t:e:::I::I::dtv::.:ev:::::e*,:ti`hLe#;=e`:rfu;Z=g'

operator,   i€v+ho  said  that  men  answering  the  description  ha.d  crossed  the   day  before.

Rollins,   the  fisher.man-ferry  o-tjner,   -I-,rho  later  was  cited  in  Lieutenant I
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enoherty's  official  report  for  his  ``-..illingness  to  impart  all  the  inforriation    he

possessed9   i-/as   seen  sitting  i`r/ith  his  `t/ife  by  the  door   of  their  house   four   or  f ive

rods   from  the   ferry.     -I.'hen  questioned  he  gave  further  details  about  two  men  brought

to  the   ferry  the  daLy  before  by   "C}i.arley  Lueas,   a  negro  boy."       One   of  the  two  men

Was  lane7Caused9   Rollins   said;i   one   of  the   "brothers"  had  claimed,   by  a  i.I/ound

received  "a,t  Peter.sburg."     The  pictures   of  Booth  and  Herold  vrere   shovm  to  Rollins

and  he   identified  that  of  Booth  as  "the  larie  man"  and  the,t  of  Herold  as  "the  sLriall

man  -\ijho  carried  the   carbine."     He   said  that  the  lalne  man,   however,   had  no  mustache.

(5)

Rollins  also  told  the  officers  t'hat  the  r!-len  had  sho``jn  great  anxiety  to

get  acr.oss  the  river  and  had  offer.ed  to  pay  hiin  extra  if   he  '.-,rould  transport  them

in  his  small  boat  rather  than  wait  f or  the  ferry.    Rollins,   however,   refused  to

do  this,  since  he  was  using  the  boat   "putting  out  his  fishing  nets."    He  fina.lly  had

agreed,   he  said,  to  take  the  man  on  to  Bowling  Green  for  ten  dollars,   but  about

this  tip,ie,   three:,Confeder.ate   soldier.s  carl,e  up  and  rlerold,after  talking  I.7ith  them3

notified  him  that  he  had  met  "an  old  schoolmate  and  they  were  going  to  ride  in

't\rraini"      The  party,   Rollins  stated,   &fter  crossing  the  river  had  set  out  "toward

Bowling  Green."

i.irs.  Rolling  amplified  her  htisband's  story  'oy  saying  that  the  Confeder-

ates  were  Capta.in  Jett  and  Lieutenants  Rnggles  and`  Bainbridge  and  she  also  knew       ,

that  Ca.ptain  Jett  was  "cour.ting  a  youn:  lady  by  the  name   of  Goldman,   whose  fa,ther

kept  a  hotel  at  Bo\`rling  Green®"

In  the  meantime  the  horses  and  men  had  been  ferried  across  and  about  Six

o'clock  that  afternoo3€the  entire  detachment  moved  on  figbrd  Bowl.ing  Green  \7ith

Rollins.as  guide.     He  had  beein  put  under  ar.I.est  a.i  his  our  request   so  aLs  to  avert

the   criticism  of  his  neighbors,   thit   ''he  was  a  Yankee   spy."    Although  enquiry

along  the  route  disclosed  that   some  of  the  pursued  had  been  ai3  the  house  of  a

ldrs.   Clark  the  night   before,   the  detaclment  pus`ned  on  to  Bo`„'1ing  Green  u.ithout

calling  on  her.

j.ir.riving  on  the  outskirts  of  their.  destimtion  at  eleven  o'clock  that
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night,  according  to  Lieutenant  Dohert.y.a  Story,  the  comand dismotmteaT-aF5h`elE-65

officers,.taking  six  or  eight men with  Rolling  as  gridej mshed  to  Goldrmm's  House.

'']o  surround  it  was  but  the  work of a moment,  and  all  egress  was  preveutod.fl    One  of

the  officers  ho`eked  loudly  on the  front  door,  and after  some  hesitation lfrs. Goldman

responded with  a  Candle  in her hand.      The whereabouts  of Jett  was  demanded  and Hps.

Goldman led the  way  "up one  flight  of  stairs."  and as  the  officers  entered,  Jett,

half  dressed.  sprang  from  his  bed.      Errs.Goldmam.s  son,lying  on  a  bed  in  the  same

roonAdid  not  move.    He  was  examined  and  found  to  be  "stifi`ering  from  wounds."    Jett

admitted  his  identity  and was  threatened with  death  if  he  did not  tell  where  Booth

and Herald were  hidden.     ''He  oomi]enced  Crying;I  stated  Doherty,   "and  said  he  would

tell  all  he  ]mew,.  that  he  had  left  Booth at  the  Garrett  House  three  miles  i.ron

Port  Royal.  the  evening  before.  and  that  ne  wotild wilJ.ingly  gnide me  there.    He  said

his  horse "s  in the  sfable,  and  I  had  it  saddled.  placing him on  it,  with his  feet

bound  to  the  horse's  girth.     The  reins  were  given  to  one  of ray  men  to  lead  the  horse.

and  I  placed  a  guard with  dranm  pistol  on  either  side  o±.  him.t'

The  rna.in  portion  of  the  com`!and  ms  rejoined   and  Lieutenant  Doherty

says  that  it  was with  some  difficqlty  that  he  aroused  the  tired and hrmgry  soldi©ps,

and  turning  to  Rolling  said,  "pow  1-ide  ahead with me.''      Placing  Jett  immediately
fa

\,;`.`rLf:'4c,€,Akyftft:`€.tj4,r

behind)IIieutenant  Doherty  ordered  Seargent  Corbett  to  fjiide  bqu#fand  see  that  no  man

falls  out  of  the  ranks.`'        The  detachment  then  rode  twelve  miles  back  to  the  Garrett

place  and when  they  reaehod  the  fence  of  the  orchard  surrounding  the  house.  Doherty

says  that  -ne  ".dismounted  and  in  company with  ;£ollins  and  the  detectives"  took a  survey

of  the  promises,  ordered  the  i.Once  to be  taken  dora.  the  gate  to  be  opened.  tolled

off  six men  as  a  patrol  in  rear  Of  all  0ut~|uildin=*  in  the  field.  and garye  otit  the

countersign  o£  "Boston"  `.7ith  ol`ders  to  fire   on  any  one  not  halting  when  challengedo"

The  patrol  having  gained  the  field,   he   "moved  the  coy.rmaLnd  quietly  up  to  the  frond   of

the  house,"     and  had  "the  whole  pr.emises  surrounded,   with  no  possible  means  of  escape."

In  the  last  chapter  \`,Te  left  Garrett,   senior,   -t-,-ith  the  ol.ficers,der:.iaii.iiing

the  whereabouts  of  Booth  and  Herald.     her.   Ga.I.rett   coni;inues  his  IJew  Yor.k  Herald  let-ter

--+
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tch:rnbe€r:£'otaf±eorot#h;::dsf:ge£::

bro.¥[gthtwoa:t::tdgietf,°gft:fB°or:thri

was shot that we were  told who he

yh=S;mwuer3:rde:s°:gfeatthheat5hreeysi¥eenrt:

#ehyenwtehnetft°orc3So#:Sns:dG¥ge:°:ns3

and that  I  was

got   Jett,   the   man   who   brought
Booth  to  my  house,   and  he  told

ihoeu¥e. thawhheen )ehfet  Pa°£g haetrem¥

:Sak:iohj:#h*%i:d?erf°tugih:#raet
as  a wounded  Confederate  soldier,

:#nhamde.br°Hu8h:a;£Feucwh;sthr:dub;:

i£: Cfi]::tr £:u::mieancg#toh!Ff t::

;::;i;I;i:h:§r§:e:;,o;Ec:a;nt:a:::y::¥t::i:::i
not  apprised  who  he  was.-

The  events  and  scenes  at  the  Garrett  tobacco  bar.n  in  the  ea,Fly

morning   hours   of  '`.-,Tednesday,   A-pril   26,   have  been  briefly  told  from  the   statement

of  Richard  Garrett.     They  are,   however,   described  more  in  detail  by  the

ol-ficers  of  the  expedition  and  it  is  from  the  officia.i  report  of  Lieutenant

Doher.ty,   (6)   his  testimony  under   oath  at  the  Conspiracy  tr.ial   (7);     the

testimony,all,o  under  oath,of   Colonel  3onger  at  the  Conspiracy  Trial   (8);  the

surratt  Trial   (9)   and  the   Impeachaent   Investi=;ation  (10) ;     th;uLt#e;£if±r5:t-?y`thu#?iL-A r

oa.th  of  Lieutenand  L.B.   Ba.her  at  the  Ililpe¢,;,%Z/Lcn¢drEn,V:.,SL?,iFfctL;0.n.^J/1,i)   ;  the

testimony  under  oatii  of   Sergeant   Bo.ton  CorbettA(12)`.i,and /the   state,iient  of #J4I^.

Lrieriibers   of  the  Garrett   family;   tha.i  the   I ollo\'7ing  account   is  given.
/

tt7tr#ffalfif:in /i
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Since  a  comparison  of  the  statements  shows  that  1„  8.  Baker's  is  probably

clear.est,wethall  follow his  t-jstimony  irdioa,ting  in the  text  and notes  where  the  details

given  by  others  explain  or  amplify what  he  says  -
TtThen  the  Carl.ett  boys  came  up  to  the  house  and  disclosed  the  whereabouts

of  Booth and  IIerold.  the  officers.  sTxpposing  that  they  were  accomplices?ordered  them  taken

in  charge.    The  party  then  surrounded  the  ban  where  the  assassins were  imprisoned.

Jack Garrett  told  I.ieutenant  Baker.  according  to  the  latter's  testimony,

that  he  had  locked  Booth and  Herald  in  ''fol.  he  supposed  they  were  desperate  cases.  and  did

not  ]mow what  crimes  they  had  been guilty  of."

''1  told him."  testified  Bakor}that  ''he must  go  into  the  barn  and  demand  their

surrender and  the  surrender  of  their  arms.    He protested  that  he  lmow nothing  of  then  and

that  he was  afraid  to  go  in.      I  told  him he must  go  in.  and  I  shoved  him  in.    then  I  heard

a  low conversation  in  the  barn.  and  heard  some  one.  whom  I  supposed  to  be  Booth.  say:

WDamn you.   for  you  have  betrayed  me."      Then he  said.   t'Get  out  of  here."

Jack  Garrett  when he  went  in}according  to  Willie  #fpp5£8EL85'th®  point

where  Booth and  Harold  were  and  said.   ''The  soldiers  are  here  after  you and  they  mant  you  to

sur`render.    If  you  don`t  come  out  they  threaten  to  burn the  ban  and  destroy  aLll  our

property."     "Brother  Jack  tried  to  argre with  him  as  to`  the  uselessness  of  resistance.nstated

the  younger  brother  and"appealed  to  Booth to  prevent  the  destruction  of  our  property.    Booth

beoaLne  very  violent  and ny  brotner  oaune  Out  am&  repeated  to  trie  officer  that  Booth.s  only

relsIThad  ,jeen  a  threat  i;o  kill  him."     (13)

"Garrett,"  testified  Ba.ker,   "cane  bacl`:  i;o  the   door  and   sa.id,    'Ijet  iie   out,   he   is
-goiag--i-o  8EOT6T-mo: i-i  -said.-TEai--oariE6t  ooina-o-ri-t -till  you  bring  out-tb6---arms-.i-Ho  Said.

•He  will  not  let  me  have  them;  let  me  out  quick.'       I  opened  the  door..  and  he  dodged  out

as  though  he  was  afraid  Booth wTc3,s  going  to  shoot  him.    I  shut  the  door  very  quickly.   fearing

that  Bootb  mi€nt  make  a  break±-ron  the  door.    Then young  Garrett  said,   'Captain.  I  will  do

anything  for  you.  ®xcopt  to  g®  1n  there  again.    He  is  desperate.  and  will  shoot  me.'     Colonel

Conger  cane  up  and we  decided  to  dismotint  our  men.    He  had  decided  to  fire  the  ban,  and

therefore  we  had  to  a.ismount  the  Eon beca-ds®  the  horses  would  not  stand  the  fire.    That
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-a;E6Tu-p-led -inlf -ari ho-dr-.  fo-I-fro  iinT tb-Ti-sroint  t-hTaTm-6n  tco  ty  two.  so  as  not  to  leave  the

line  ungunrdod.    I  penrked  to  Conger  that  I would lmke  the  proposition  for  Booth  to

Burr®rdor.      That  being  agreed upon.  I  addressed  those who  were  in  the  bar.n  --  told  them

that  we  had  fifty men around  the  barn.  all  armed,and  denanded  theil'  surrender."
''In the  meantime;`  testified  Conger.  q  reauested  one  of  the  GarrettB  to

pile  some  bmsh  up  against  the  comer  of  the  .oarm  -pine  bonghs.    He  ptit  some  up  there.  and

after  awhile  cane  to  me  and  said..    'This  man  inside  says  that  if  I  put  any in.ore  brush  in

there he will  put  a  ball  through me.'     'Very well.'  said  I.   'you need not  go  there  again.'
According  to  W.I.Garrett,after his  brother  Jack came  out  of the  barn.  both

of then were  placed ty  the  officers  a  short  distance  away with a  light  set  directly  in

front  of  them.    ''two  men were  placed  to  guard us;'  said Garrett.   'twith  instructions  that

the  first  time  Booth  fired  upon any  of  the  pa,rty  they  should  immediately  shoot  us.    Booth.

who  had  been watching  the  operation  through  a  crack  in  the  barn,heard  the  order  of  tz]e

officer  for  our  execution.  thoutod  at  the  top  of his  voice:-

"haat  is  unfair:  those  men  are  lnnoo®nt.    These  people  do  not  ]aiow who

I  an!,

''The  officer  then  revoked  the  order.W        (14)
__iiwiFs

==Ta--fact  that  you  had  fifty men?"  asked  the-Congressman  questioning

I
L|eutenamt  Baker  at  the  Impeachznent  Investl8atlon.                                                                                         1

A.    We  had  but  tventy-five.  but  I made  the  number  ladrger  in  order  to

intimidate  then.    The  first  that  I  heard  said was.  'twell.  Captain.  that  is  darned hard.

This  man  is  an  lmocent man.  and  it  is  hard  to  burzl  his  ban.    Give  a  lame man a  chance.

Draw up your men before  the  door.  and  I will  come  out  and  fight  the whole  oormand."    I  told

hir;i  we   '.;.id  not   coi}-ie  tl`lere   to   fight   hil-fi,   -but   to  take   him  prisoner.--that  i.-I.e   had   him,   and

that   he  had  better  surr.ender  like  a  man.     He  then  saLid,   "Give  me   five  minutes  to  consitler."

I   said,   "Very  vTell."     I  \vaitecl  I-or  \r7hat  I  thougiru  \'7as   five  minutes.     Then  I   said  I  could

wait  no  longer  and  that  t`ne  time   for  a.ction  had  come.     Then.he   sa.id,   "Capta.in,   there  is

a  man  here  '„tho  wants  vcry  much  to  sur.render`."          I   said,   "Very  v,fell,   let   hii-f,  hand   out

his  ar.I,is  that  he  brought  across  the  river."     (I  had  ascertaLined  that   Herold  had  carried

a  Carbine.)     I  then  unlocked  the  door--keeping  the   lock  in  the  hasp--and  told  Booth
~,;       i
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that  the  man  could   come   out,   provided  he  brought  a  carbine  8.rid  one  pistol.     Then

I  heard  a  conversation  between  the  parties  i.nside,   arid  heard  Booth  cursing  Herold,

telling  him  to  go,   that  he  did  not  want  him  to  remain,   and  calling  him  a  darned

coward.     (15)   Then  Herold   cane  to  the   door   and  rajped,   and   said,   "Let  ]ne   out,   quick;

I  do  not  kriow`
anything  a.bout  i;hi31.lan,   he  is  a    desperatJ--ch==ic-t-ef;--;I-ii--i;---gTolTnglo---sTE5To-i --ri;TT---

I   said,   "You  cfi.nnot   cone   ouJu-u  u.ntil  you  bring  your  arr.is."     He   saLid,   "He  i.-,rill  not   let

in.e."     Then  Booth  said,   "Captain,   the  arms  are  mine,   and  I   shall  keep  then,     ri'his

rna,n  is  guilty  of  no  crime."     Con(;er  cane  up  and  sa.id  I  had  better  let  him  out,

that   he  would  be   one   less  to   fight.     I   opened  the  door  ancl  :`Ierold  cdi.`te   out.

Captain  Doherty;   who  ha.d  charge   of  the   ca.valry,   soon  cariie   up  a.nd  took  him  in  charge.

I  put  ny  ba.ck  against  the  door  again,   and  put  the  lock  on.     Then  Conger  r,aid,   "Let

us  fire  the  barn  irmediately."       Then  I  addressed  the  persc)n  in  tile  barn,   and  told

him  \r.re   should   fire   this   barn   in  t'`...,'o  minutes   if   he   did   not   coLie   out.      }ie   aL3a.in  I-trade

the  rjr6position  to  come   out  a.nd  fight  the  whole  cormiarid,   and  said,   "Captiiin,   I

conf,ider  you  to  be  aL  brave  and  honorable  roan;     I   ha.ve  had  half  a  dozen  opport:`nities

to  shoot  you,`   but  I  did  not   do  it."

Q.      Did   he   knovr   you?

A.     No;   but   he  ca.lied  me   "Captain"   supposing   I  had  charge   of  the  party®

There   `.,<rere   no   naL].Res  mentioned  at   a.11.      I   r`epeated  that  vfe   did  not   come   to   fit:ht

him  but  to  take  him,   and  that  we   should  tai:e   him.     I  had  been  holc`iing  a  c8.nclle

in  my  hand  i].ntil  after  }'lerold   can:ie   out,   \:.Jhen  Conger  said  it  was  presumptuous   in

me  to  hold  the   candle,   a.s   Booth  mi[;ht   shoot  me..     I   set  the   candle   dot.vn  about

twentijr  feet   from  the   door.     `T`..e   failed  to  make  any  s;oldiers   stand   in  the   light

of  the   candle;   but  Garrett  and  I  -\Tere  there  all  the  time..     I  knei,'7  thc`.t  Booth

intended  to   shoot  anyL'bne  \'7ho  rude  any .approach  to  the  barn  to  fire  it,   but  \'/e

did  not  expect  to  do  it  there.     i.i'inally,   I  tolcl   him  we   should  \`7ait  no  longer.   Then

he   said,   "`.`,Jell,   my   bra.ve   boys,   you   carl.  prep:.re   a   stretcher   for  me®"     C\onger   c€jj-,ie  to

i-iie  and   said,   "'.Ye  \-dll  fire  the   barn."     I  said,   "Yes,   the   quicker  the   better.tt    Vmen

Colt.`r3er  i`.,Ja.s   firin:  the   bar.n8   the   last  words_thai  Booth  said  i-/ere,   "One  more   Stain  on

tl-]e   old  banner.."     I   opened  the  door  quickly9   and  the  first   I  Saw  of  BO0th  he  `.Tag       asrial!
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leaning  &ga.inst  a  hay  I-,io\t.r,   with  a  crutch  under   each  drh'i,   and  a  carbine-  resting  in

this  t'ray  at   his  hip.     He  was   in  t}ie  act   of   £=etting  up   iron.I  the  hayo     I--Ie   did  get

up,   and  dropped  one  crutch,   and  started  to.`vard  the   fire.

Conger  says     (16)     that  he   had  gone  around  to  the   corner  of  ti.ie
barn,"pulled ii=-=;--=irt, `=1'sted up a little of it,  about  Bil inches  long,  set---- at

fire  to  it.  and  stuck it  back through  on top  of  the  hay.    It was  loose.  broken-lap

hay.  that  had been  trod.den  upon  the  barn  floor.    It  was  ver5r  light  and blazed  very

rapidly  -  lit  right  `xp  at  once."
''1  put  ny  eye  lap  to  the  crack."  conti"ed  the  Colonel.  ''next  to  the

one  the  fire was  put  through.  and looked  in,  and  I  heard  som®~L;thing  drop  on  the

floor,  whloh  I  suppo8ec;  to  be  Booth's  crutch.    He  turned  around  toward me.    VAen

I  first  got  a  glixpse  ol. him,  he  stood with  his  back partly  to m`e.  turning  toward  the

front  door.    He  came  back within  five  feet  of  the  comer  of  the  barn.    The  only

thi]ag  I  notlood  ho  had  in  his  hands  when  he  Came  was  a  carbine.

"  He  cane  back and looked  along  the  cracks.  one  a±.ter  another.  rapidly.

He  could  not  see  anything.    He  looked at  the  fire.  and  fl.om  the  expression  on his!

face,   I  am  9atisfled  h®  looked  to  see  if h®  Could  put  it  out.  and wtEis

satisfied  that  he  could  not  do  lt;  it  was  burning  so  much.    He  dropped his  an,

relaLxed  his  muscles,  turmed around,  and  started  for  the  door at  the  front  of  the

ban.    I  ran around  to  the  other  Side,  and When about  half  round  I  heard  the

report  of  a  pistol."

Baker  testified  thclt  i:.Jhen  Booth  started  tovt-ard  the   fire  that  he

got  T.Jithin   six  or.  eight   feet   of  the  side   of  the  bar.n,   and  peered  Eill  tibout  as\
though  he   should  like  to  see  who  fired  the  barn,   having  the  carbiri.e  poised.     Then

he   seer,ted  to  give   it  up.     It  was  an  old  tobacco  house,   and  thc,re  waLs  a.  table   lying

bottom  side  up.     He  turned  to  t}irow  the  table  on  the   fire,   but  he  dropped  it,   and

turned  to   look  arounci  the  barn.   The   fire  wcLs   rolling  over  the  roof .     He   sa\-,r  the

door  open,   anL}   he  turned  and  dropped  the   other  crutch  and  std.rted  toward  the  door.

"How  sit.=rted?"  was  the  inquiry  of  the  questioner..

-.` .1
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A.     ".bTith  a  kind  of  limping,   halting   jumpo     He  used  his  leg,   instead  of  the

crutch.     The  last  ti,'.7o  or  three   steps  he  took  were   on  his  leg.     IIe   came  v/ithin

t-i\relve   feet   of  the   door,   +,rjhen  I  heard  the  report   of  a  shot.     I  was  then  standing

outside   of  the  door,   l'/aiting  for  him  to  come   out®"

Q.      "-jiere   you  ne€irer  to   him  than  anyone   else`!"

A.      „Yes,   sir."

Q.       "Tt.I.`-ho   shot    him?"

A.     "I  learned  a.fterward  it  \`,'as  Sergeant  Corbett.     He  shot   hint  through  a

crevice   in  the  barn.     Booth  was   just  bettj-een  Corbett  and  me;   and  it  was  r.emar.ked

after.ward  that   if  he   had  missed  Booth,   he  might   have   shot  me.     There  were

strict   c>r'ders  given  against   shooting  at  all.     Colonel  Conger  had  given  every

Iran  the   order,   a  number  of  times,   not  to  shoot,   under  any  circus-!istances."

q.      "`j'athat  wa.s  Booth  doing  at  the  time   he   was   shot?"

A.     "Booth  \.i'as  in  the  act   of   coming  toward  the  door,   \7ith  a.  carbine   in  one

hand  and  a  pistol  in  the  other."

".;t'here  ii.7£..s   he   shot?"     I-ieutenand   Baker  \-7as   asked.

____E

a-ceig     a        I

A."  .hrou8h  the  neck.      the  btillet  perforated both  sides  of his  collar.    He  gave  a

spring when he was  shot.  and  fen  dowL.    I  jtxped  in.  and while  I..was  getting to  bin

h®  partly  tuned over  and  appeared  as  thougiv he was  going  to  get  up  aga,in.    I  caright

bin  by  his  arms  and went  dora  on  him  (I.ientermnt  Doherty  also  claims  the honor  of

being  the  first  to  Booth)j     I  did not  lmow  that  ho  was  mortally wounded,  and  I  thought

I  would  secure  him.  but  I  soon  saw he "s  powerless.    Conger  cane  in;   I  turned  up  the

wounded  man's  head  and  said.  "It  is  Booth.  certainly."    I  supposed.  at  the  time  that

Conger  shot  him.  and  I  said.  'qBthat  on  earSh  did  you  shoot  him  for?"    Said he.  ''1  did

not  shoot  him."    Then  the  idea  flashed  on nEr mind  thaLt  if he  did.  it  had  better  not

be  ]mom.    I  ttuned  again  and  said.   ''A11  right."    Said he.  ''1  did not  shoot  him."

"Well,"  said  I,  ''The  man  who  did  goes  back  under  arrest."

''1 went  right  to  the  door,"  stated  Ool¢Oonger  on  the witness  stand,

''and went  into  the barn aLnd  found  Lieutemnt  Baker  looHng at  Booth,  holding him  or

raising him  xp,  I  do  not  know which.    I  said  to  him.   .He  shot  himself?'    Said he.
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'RTo,  he  did  not  either.I    Said  I,  'Whereabouts  is  he  shot-*-in  the  head  or  neck?I

I  raised  him  then.  and  looked  on  the  right  side  of  the  neck.  and  saw a  place  where

the  blood was  runTiing out.    I  said.   'Yes,  sir.  h©  shot  himself.I    IIieutenant  Baker

replied very  earnestly  that  he  did not.    I  then  said.   'Iiet  ns  Carry him out  of  hel.e;

this  will  soon b®  burning. "'

''All  this  took place  very  quicfly, I.'e continued  I]ieutemnt  Baker,  ,WI

picked  up  the  carbine  which  Booth  had  dropped.    Phe  pistol  he  gra,sped Aim  one Ahand  so
F=-           c+ufa£T<   €   t  ;:fr A   £"a  4   a  ,.

tightly that  I  had  to  twist  to  get  it  out.    I  took  the  pistol.    SaF±a±n Doherty  came

in and  took t;he  carbine  and  a mife  out  of  Booth's  belt.    At  that  tirr!e  Garrett  rushed

i#  and  said,   "Boys.  let  us  extinguish  this  fire."    q]he  soldiers  ran and  threw  furniture
and  stuff  on  the  fire,  but  it  was  too  late.    TheB  Colonel  Conger.  myself  and  two

soldiers  carried  Booth out  of  the  ban and  laid him b;T a  tree."

''We  took him  tap"    said  Col.  Conger.  ''and  Carried  him  out  on  the  grass.

undermcath  the  locust  trees,  a  little  way  from  the  door.    I  went  back  into  the  balm

haediaT;e|y    to  see  if  the  fire  C`Ould  be  Put  doun.  and  tried  somewhat  nyseif

1t  out  but  I could  not;  lt  was  bumming  so   fast  and  there  was  no  water  and  nothing

to  help with.    I  then went  back.    Before  trAis.   I  supposed  him  to  be  dead.    He  had  all

the  appearmoo  of a  dead man;  hat  when  I  got  back to  him.  his  eyes  and mouth were

moving."

''1  had  a  clxp  in ny  pookot,"  Lleutenamt  BaLker  a-©Ht_irfugd',land  I  took

it  ont  and  Called  for  some  water.    I  took  Booth's  head  upon nry  me®  and  threw  some  water

in  his  face.    His  mouth  being  open  I  poured  some  in  his  mouth.    He  blew  it  out  and

opened  his  .eyes.    I  gave  him  some more water  and he  made  his  lips  go  a®  though  h®  would

say  something.    Con5er was  there  and  put  his  ear  to  Booth'8  lips.    He  said,   ''!ell

mother."  and  then he  svrooned  away  aga,in.      Con6er  left.  and  Booth  shortly  cane  to  again.

I mag washing  his  face  all  the  time.    He  said,  in a whisper.  ''Pell mother  I  die  for

ny  country."      Then  I  saw his wotnd.    That  was  the  first  tine  I  &a;w  it.    I  saw  that

he was  shot  in  the  nook.    The wound  did not  bleed,  and  I  did not  ]mow  the  nature  of  it.

The  fire was  then burning  rapidly.  and  it  became  so  mum  that  tre  had  to  take  him  away.

We  carried  him  to  the  piazza  of  the house. •!
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"You `wer.e  the   first  person  with  Booth  after  he  fell';"     Lientenaut   Baker  Tras

asked®

A,      „Yes,"

Q.      "Did   he   spe&k  bef or.e   anyone   else   car{ie   up?"

•     A.     "Ei]o,   sir;   he  rude  no  audible  sounds  at  all  till  he  i-,ras  taken  out  of  the

barno "

And  after   some   further.  questioning  Lieuten8Lnt   Balcer  was  asked:

" ,-.- hile   he  wais  under  the  tree,   did  you  sit  do.\r7n  by  him  ancl  hold  him  agai.nat

yoLir  breast? "

A®       „1   dido"

Q.      "Did  he   say  anything  to  you  there.?"

A.     "Only  what  I  have  stated  in  regard  to  telling  his  mother.     Conger  detected

before   I  did  that  he  wanted  to  speak]     He  put  his  ear  to  13ooth's  mouth,   and  Booth

said,    'Tell  i`flothero'     After  that  he   sq.id  the  sameg  with  this  addition,   that   he

for  his  countrvo''
"a.      Did he  repeat  it  more  than  once?

''A.    Ho  said it  after  he  got  to  the piazza.

"a.    Who  carried him  to  the piazza?

''A.    Colonel  Congpr  and nyself.  assisted  ty  one  or  two  soldiers.

"a.    After  h® was  carried  to  tiro  piazza  what  did  you  do  with him?

llA.    I  called  for  some water.    The  Garrett  girls  got  some  water  art  ice

in a  cup.  and  some  cloths.     Colonel  Conger  tore~open  Booth's  collar  and  tock  a  diamond

pin  out  of  his  tmdershirt.4 him  so  that i 5olili- him.     I

I

|ri6iriiaw-t-haT€hT-
ball  had  passed  through  his  neck.    I  washed  the wound,  and washed  his  face.    He  opened

his  eyes  and  seemed  to  realize what  was  going  on.    The  first  words  he  tittered were.

''Kill  me,  oh  kill  me."     I  said.   "Ho.   Booth."    ffithen  I  said  "Bootht,`!'  he  seemed  surprised.

opened  his  eyes.  am  looked  about.     It  had  begun  to  be  daylight  then.    The  sunwas  rislng¥

I  said.   "No,   Booth,  we  do  not  wish  to  klll=\ryou;"  that  we  hoped  his  wound  was  not  morsel,

and  that  he  might  yet  live.    He  repeated  the  request  that  I  should kill  him.    Then  Con-

gor  Came.    H®  mag  ]me®ling  down  on  one  side  of  him  and  I  on  the  other  side.
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---` -  -`L---~'-a`tiiil3--TO-±ri±-~ --

According to conger/ Booth wanted to b; t-i-:=T=-=I=~I=::i TST=i=lT--
him,   'You carmot  lie  on  your  face. '  and he wanted  to  be  tuned  on his  side;  we  tu]."d  him

upon  his  side  three  tines.  I  think,  btit  he  Could  not  lie  with  any  comdort.  and wanted  to

be  tur'ned  immediately  back.    He  asked me  to  put  ny  hand  on his  throat.  and  press  doun.

which  I  did.  and  he  said,   'IIarder.'    I  pressed  doun as  hard  as  I  thought  n®o®ss&ry,

and  he  made  very  strong  eE©rtions  to  cough  but was  unable  to  do  so  - no mqscular  exertion

could he make.    I  supposed  he  thought  something was  in his  throat.  and  I  said  to  him.

'qpen your mouth and  put  oat  your  tongue.  and  I will  see  if  it  bleeds. '    Wfiich  he  did.

I  said to  him.   'There  is  no  blood  in :\7our  throat;  it  has  not  gone  throngh any part  of  it

there.'            He  repeated  two  or  thri.a  times.   'Eill  me,  kill  me..      The reply was  mde

to  him.     'We  don't  want  to  }dll  you;  we  want  you  to  get  well.'''

"I  spoke  to  Oonge5"  testified  I.ietit.  Baker,  ''in  reference  to  Captain Jolt.

ff on whoa w®  g.ot  the  infomtion  &t  Bowling  Green.   fifteen miles  beyond.  that  he  had

_-:.,.`.     ,

plloted  Booth and Herold  over  the river.     When  I mentioned Jett.a  name  j66~EE oiieri6J  L|
I

his  eyes  and  Bald.  ''Dld J®tt  betray me?"    Ph®n  I  saw  that  I  uns  mafing  urmeeessary
1

developnents.  and  I  said.  "Oh.  never mind  anything  about  Jett."    He  seened  to  be

paralyzed  below  the womd.    His  hands  lay  by  his  sides.      He  said,  ''my  hands."    I  took

xp  one  of  i:iis  hands  and Th®shed  it  in  ice-vater.    He  looked  at  it  and  said,   "Useless.

uselessj"    and  he  dropped  it.    The  first  thing  he  said after we  got  him on  the  piazza was

to  repeat  the  request  that w©  should  tell  his mother he  died  for his  country.  and  that  h®

had  done what  he  thougivt  cos  for  the best.    This  he  said  in a  low ihlsper.t'   <iRea!±±fr,

as=ee=±E=ii±RELffiiE=.iaB&==al£faurith. tho` I-pa¥€gr`±Iisderm® xplr6te3* rf3£atrftrpaat3r ,-    srsctrPectdrF   >a

Questioned as  to  where  Booth  lay  wh®n death  came.   Ba,ken  said;    He  died  leaning  against

a mattress which  the  girls  of  the  Garrett  hocase  got  and  laid  on  the  piazza.    `ife  dotibled

it  up and  laid  his  head  qpon  it.

"Q.    Have  you  stai,ed  all  that  you renenb®r he  said  during  that  tizne?

or the  order ±n"::±c: hhe:::i::::ant±aLly.   I my not have  stated all  that h„a±d.           I
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€!®     "And  he  did  not   say  anything  about  not  intending  to  do  it  until  the

day  before   it  was  done?"-

A.     "He  never  made  &ny  such  remark .-., rhile  we  were  getting  the   diary  out

of  his  pocket,   and  turning  him  over  so  as  to  get  a.t  it--Conger  being  anxiou.s,to

get  to  Ti`.rashington  as   soon  aLs  possible--Boot.h  gro&ned  a.nd  `said:      `$3h,   kill  me."

He   saw  what  we  were  doing."

Q.      "-,-it-hat  articles  were  taken  from  Booth's  body?"

A.     "I  took  a  pocket   con-ipass  which  had  candle-drops  all  ar.ound  it   outside.

It  was  a  coriir.7ion  pocket   compass,   and  appeared  tci   have  been  used   in  the  night  with

a  candle."     (18)     This  was  the   compass  Booth  h&d  used  to   steer  by  while  crossing  the
Potomac   on  the  previous  Friday  night.     (18i!-)

"I  took  a  meerschaur^'i  pipe,"   continued  Lieutena.iit  Baker  in  his  testiriiony,

"a  bunch  of  matches,   and  quite  a  handful  of   shaving`s3   which  he   seemed  to  have

I-,rhittled  up  git  lcisur.e  to  start  a  f ire  \:,'ith  some  time,   and  a  handkerchief  rat,i_er

soiled.     Conger  took  the  diary,   a  pin  from  his  undershirt   (it   seei`;i.ed  to  he  a

diariond  pin,  if7ith  son.e  initials  on  it)  and,   I  thin`k,   a  pocket  knife."

In  the   dia.ry  were   `'the  photographs -of   f ive   lovely  i„7omen"  which  today

may  be   found  T`.7ith  it   in  the   secret  ar`chives   of  the   jj'ar  DepartLrient.   (19)       From
..J,

his  leather  belt  they,\drew  the  "Sic  Semper  Tyrarmis"  dirk  i,'hich  he  ''so  tragically

brandished  upon  the  stage,"  and  u-pon  its  blade  \'7as  a  stain  which  Baker  thought

mB  the  blood  of  Linjor  Rathbone. `¥±±±±====7_-=± :]±.rbi_nE_I-rl..-tin 'Fi£+|riTH==giv

-.+        -'..al    Eq--pr --.-    r--ng      wi-I        .=*          +       - (20)

Dr.  Urqueha.rt   o±`  For.t  Royal  had  been  sent   f or  but  did  not  arrive  until

a  few  minutes  before  Booth's  death.     A  stray  curl,   I.iiss  Holloway  stated,   had

fallen  over  her  `finge,rs  while   she  stroked  Booth'S  he`ad.     At  her  request,   the

doctor  cut  this   off ,   and  I.:iss  Holloway  still  had  part  of  it  Eis  a  mori'ierrto  at `the

tiriie  her  statement  was  published  in  1897.     (21)

Dr.   Urquehart  also,   according  to  i.Liss  liolloway,   exa.mined  Booth's

v7ounded  leg  and  declared  that  decomposition  had  set   in  arid  that  he  could  not

have  lived  tv.renty-four  hours,   if  he  had  not  been  killed.
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"Did  Colonel  Conger   lea.ve  before  Booth  died?"       I.ieutenant   Baker  F{'as  asked.

A.     "Yes;   he  left   for  -,-irashington  .\r.rith  Booth's   effects  tied  in  a  hancikerchief.

I  assisted  him  in taking  the  things  out  of  Booth's  pockets.         The  pockets  that

were   on  my  side  I  clear.ed,   and  he  those   on  his   side.     He  spr.ead  his  handkerchief

and  put  them  all  in,   order.ed  his  horse  and  left.     That  was  about  ten  or  fifteen

minutes  before  Booth  died.     Conger  says,   however,   that   he  did  not  get  away  from

the  gr.ounds  for  about  ten  or  fifteen  minutes  after  that,   but  I  did  not  see  him  any

more."           (22)

During  Booth's  death  agonies  Herold  ha.d  been  tied  to  a  big  locust  tree

in  front   of  the  Garrett   house  \r.rhere  he  "whined  a.nd  coraplained  that  the  rope  was

cutting  his  hands."     He  was  released  and  then  retied  with  his  hands  behind  him.

"After  Booth  \T7as  laid  on  the  piazza  of  the  house,"  testified  Lieutenant

Baker,   `'1  asked  Colonel  Conger.  if   he   had  found  the  man  who  shot   him.      He   said,

'No,   but   I  will:'      He  \'/ent   enfl.ay  and   car{ie  bgick,   and   I   said,    '-wrhere   is  the  man?'

.He  ans\r.rered  in  a  laughing  way,   '1  guess  we  had  better  let  Providence  and  the

Secreta.ry  of.  .`j'ar  take  care  of  him:'     After  thcit   I  learned  from  Lieutenant  Doherty

that  Conger  ha.d  found  the  man,   and  had  asked  him  what  in  hell  he   shot  f or.,  I.7ithout

orders,   and  that  Sergeant  Corbett  took  the  position` of  a.  soldier,   saluted  the

Colonel,   and  saidi      'Colonel,   Providence  directed  me®'       That  rather.  no}iplussed

the  Colonel,   and  he  had  nothing  more  to  say."     (23)

Sergeant   Boston  Corbett   of  the  Cavalry  Detachaient,   vi'hen  reprimanded,

explained,    (24)   ''1   saw  him  (Booth)   make  a  movement  t.award  the  door.     I   supposed

he  vras  going  to  f ight   his  way  out.     One   of  the  men,   who  vras  watching  him,   told  me

that  he  aimed  the  carbine  at  Eie.     He  was  taking  aim  \.7ith  the  carbine,   but  a.i  ``/horn

I   could  not   say.     1,;y  mind  was  upon  him  attentively  to  see  that  he  did  no  harm,     and

when   I  becai-ne   impressed  thG.Lt   it  \37as  time   I   Shot   him.     I  took   steady  aim  on  my  arm,

and  shot  him  throu£/;h  a  large  crack  in  the  ba.rr„"

After  making certain  Booth  was  dead,   the   of ficers  borrowed  needles  and



-15-

thread  from  the  Gar.retts  and  sewed  him  up  in  a  saddle  blanket.     Ned  Freerj'fan,   ari

olcl  Negro  living  in  the  vicinity,   had  a  horse®     To  this  was  harnessed  a  raLr.shackle

v/&gon.     The  corpse  was  tied  \'/ith  ropes  ar.ound  the  legs  and  made   fast  to  the  wagon.

In  this  rickety  vehicle  the  body  of  John  -`.'..ilkes  Booth  journeyed  back  again  to  the

Potomac  River.

L
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BOSTON CORBETT

Ther.e  has  been  consider.able   discussion  aE  to  whether  Sergeant  Corbett

shot  Booth  -..ith  a  pistol  or  a  carbine  and  it  a.Iso  has  been  cia.ined  that  Booth

coLmitted  suicide,   this  idea  originating  possi`L)1y  froni  the  I.a.ct  that  Conger  at

f irst  thought  Booth  had  shot  himself .     Corbett  al\n/ays  claimed  the   honor  of

killing  the  assassin  but  changed  his  first  statement  that  "Providence"  had

directed  him,to  a  plea  that  he  shot  to  prevent  Booth,  who  "was  talcing  aim,"

from  killing   one   of  the  party.       Corbett  w-ho  was  1.,'atching  Booth  Luhrough  a

large  crack  in  the  barn  testified  at  the  Conspiracy  Trial  (25)   "I.,:y  mind  was

upon  him  attentively  to  see  thaLt  he   did  no  harm;   and  v7hen  I  becaLie   impressed

that  it  v,rag  time,   I  shot  him.     I  took  steady  aim  on  my  arm,   and  shot  him  through

a  large  crack  in  the  barn."    This  would  indicaLte  the  use  of  a  pistol,   as  a

carbine  \7j-ould  be  too  long  to  handle  conveniently  in  such  a  fashion.

The  late  8.a.   Johiison,of  -,',,.'altham,   ltiassachusetts,   who  Qlair^is  that   he

was  in  -'„.ashington  at  the  time  and  personally  knew  Corbeti, wrote  a  book,   "Lincoln,

Corbett,   Booth,   Davis,"  published  in  1914,   (26)   in  \r/hich  is  given  the  most

complete  biographical  sketch  of  Corbett  I  have  been  able  to  find.     I  have  conp

pared  this  with  a.  number  of  the  neysp&per.  accounts  of  Boston  Col.bett's  life

which  appeared  immediately  after  the  death  of  Booth  and  f ound  them  in  agreement

with  the  exception  of  a  few  minor  details.

i:r.   Jolmson  says  \',/.ith  reference  to  the  possible   court  roar.tial  of

Corbett  i or.  shooting  Booth  that  "a.fter  a  confereiice  with  Assistant  Secretary

Dam,   lir.   Stanton  coriplinented  Lieutenant  Dohertv,   approved  of  his  holding  Corbett

for.  the  ac'cion-of  his  superiors  and  said,   "the  rebel  is  dead--the  peitriot  lives--

he  has   saved  us     continued  excitemen.u-u,   delay  and  expense--the  patriot  is  released."

(27)

Boston  Corbett  was  what  would  be  terr.led  today  a  "nut;\j   He  wa;  born  in

London,   England,   in  1832  and  named   "Thomas  P."     \-i''hen  ba.ptised   in  Boston  he   decla.red

I
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that  Christ,   v.rhen  he  called  his  disciples,   gave  them  new  names,   and  the.i   his

'Unariie   should  hen'cef orth  be   "Boston  Corbett' He   moved   from  Boston  to  New;  York,

lea.I.ned  the  hatter's  trade,   married,   lost  his  \-fife,  and  infant  child  at  birth

and  soon  after.I;/ard  moved  back  to  Boston.     He  was  all,rays  very  eccentric;  -`b-tore   his

hair  quite  long  "because  all  the  pictures  of  Christ  represented  hill.  wearing  long

locks."     This  he   could  not  do,   however,   in  the  army.     He  was  in  the   habit  oz"

spending  his  money  f or  I`eligious  tracts  \ri-hioh  he  publicly  distribut'ed.

He  entered  the  army  early  in  the  war,   enlisting  as  a  private  in  Company

1,   12th  l\Iew  Yor.k  l\.'iilitia  on  Apr.il  19,   1861.     After  re-enlisting  and  being  mustered

out  twice,   as  a  sergeant   in  Company  L,   16th  New  Yor`k  Ca.va,lry,   he   r.ema.ined  with

that. company  until  August  17th  after  the  assassinaLtion.

It  is  said  that  he  once  remonstrated  \F,rith  his  Colonel  for  swearing  at

the  men.     For  this  he  was  sent  to  the  guard  house  f ron  which  he  emerged  sa.ying

that   he   had  ha.d  a  "good  time  '\`7ith  his  God  and  his  Bible."     After  the  war  he

I.eturned  to  Boston,   then  went  to  Danbury,   Connecticut,   as  a  hatter  and   "preached

in  the  country  round  about."    i..J.e  ney`-t  know  of  him  as  an  active  "i'.,ttethodist   lay

preacher"   in  Camden,   New  Jersey.

In  1878  he   removed  to  iinrisas  and  took  up  a  homestead  at  Concordia,

Cloud  County,   built  a  "dugout"  and  lived  in  it  several  years,   spending  his  time  as

a  pr.eacher  and  was   "in  great  demand  at  revival  meetings."     01dro}rd  in  his  "Assass-

ination  of  Abraham  Lincoln"    and  aL  writer  to  the  Boston ELa±4,   September  1913,

claimed  that  he  "becane  a  patent  medicine  peddler  in  the   southwest  with  residence
i

at  Enid,   Oklahoma.     If  this  were  true  it  would  have  been  &  rather  star`tling  coinci-

dence,   for  it  was  in  Enid,   Oklahorra,   on  Janua.ry  13,   1903,   tiiat  there  committed

suicide  ertE|   David  George,   whose  embalmed  body  ha.s  been  shorn  throughout  the           `

€outhwest  f or  several  years  past  as  John  ``.ilkes  Booth.
A  letter  daLted  September  29,   1913,   from  the  Secretary  of  State  at

To#,   rransas,   to`  a.a.   Johnson,  the  author  of  "hincoln,   Corbett,   Booth,   Davis,   (28)

gives  the   f olloi,.jing  inforniation;

I
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J-
(i,                                    /ck

w  I  am  in  receii)i   of   your.  letter  of   .September   26,   asking   i or   imf ormation

concerning  Boston  Car.bett9   the   slayer   of   John  T`T.Jilkes   Booth]      In  re?.ily  I  beg

to  aciviseQ   th:Lt  a  sketch  of  the   life   of   Boston  Corbett   in  tit.cT   I`Iistorical

Society   of  this   State  1)repared  by  JurJge   li.uron=,   -preserLt  police   judge   of  this

city,   sho.r..rs  that   i..,ir3   Corbett  wa.s  bo-fn  in  England  in  1832.

"  tie  was   chosen  assistant   doorkeeper   of  tile   i-louse   of  Representatives   of

the   fansas  Legislature   f or  the   session  of   1887®     On  February  15,   of  thELt  year,

laboring  under  the   impression  that  he  i,7as  being  dj.scriminated  against  by  other

officers   of  tile   House,   I,'ir.   Col_^bett   drew  a  revolver  anr].   runil.ing  the   off:-icers

from  ti'le  building  cr.eated   such  a   cortLT`r!otion  th,I.t   it   beca.r.`ie  necessari,r  to  adjourn

the  Legislature.     :Ie  was   finally  seized  by  the  police   officers9   over-powered

and  was  taken  be for.e  the  -probate   jut.-ige,   i-There   he  was   adjudged  insane   on  the

f ollovfing   day.      lie   escaped   fr.om  the   Topeka  +Asylum   f or   the   Insa.ne,   i`{ay  26,   1888]

jibout   zi  wee::  later  he   showid  up   in  I`{eodeshag   :``ar.gas,   1,-.,'hich  is   in  the   southeastern

part   of  tile   sta.te,      I`ie  was   I.idin:  the   sarrie   horse   on  `T.7hich  he  made   his  esca.pe   from

i;he  asylum.     This  horse   hc\,d  be,en  riclden  up  to  the  asylum  grounds  by  a  boy  and

left  tied  to  a  post9   v/hile  the  boy  was  visiting  about  +uhe  grc`unds,     In  com-pony

with  a  number   of   other   ill,--lakes   I.ira   Cop.bett   passed  near  the   horse,   an{J.   seeing   liim8   `

sprang   from  the  ranks,   mounted  the   i-iorse  a.nd  r6de  awe.y.     In  Neodeslra  he  met  a

I!ian  who   served  -\-.Jith  him  as   a  prisoner   in  j`indersonville  prison®      ife   told   his   olcl.

comrade  that   he   had  been  so   shamefully  trei`Lted  thi=J.I   he  was  going  to  leave  the

cctuntry   a.nd   go  to  i..exicoo

"Judge  Huron,  who  was  appointed  a  gtlardian  for  him  by  the  probate  court,

advises  me  that  this  is  i.he   last  infornffltion  he  has  ever  had  of  }=i.   Corbett.     A

few  years.after.  bidding  farewell  to  the   old  comrade   in  i`ieodesha,   a  man  clair[iing

to  be  Boston  Corbett  made  application  for  a  pension  under  thEit  nane®     This  man  was

a  patent  medicine  peddler,,                                                                                                             A

"Judge  3iuron  investigated  the  maLtter  and  learned  that  while  Corbett  vras

five  feet  and  four  inches  tall  this  medicine  vender  i,7;as  sir.  feet  tall.     ,``it  thcLt
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time  Corbett  was  a  man  past   seventy  years  of  age,   and  the  man  applying  for  the

pension  was  under  fifty  years   of  age.       Judge  lluron  succeeded  in  sending  the  man

to  the  penitentiary  at  I.ltlanta,  Georgia,   for  three  years.     I  think  it  safe  to

say  that  no   one  in  ifansas   kno\Trs  the  i ,-.,rher.eabouts  of  Boston  Corbett.

"Judge  Huron  has  done  everything  in  his  power  to  locate  his  ward,   -but

as   stated  above,   has   learned  nothing   from  him  since  he  bade   fare-.`-.Tell  i;o  his   old

col.nl`ade  in  Neodesha.r

"A  later  letter  f ron  the  Secretary  of  the  Historical  Society  adds  the

fact  that  the  told  comrade'  was  Richard  Thatcher,  who  in  1888  was  Superintendent

of   Schools   at   1'{eodesha."

h{r.   Johnson  states  that   in  September,   1905,   he   saw  in  the  New  York

E}±E  a  notice  that  a  man  claiming  to  be  Boston  Corbett  had  been  arrested  at  Dallas,

Tex&§,   and  immediately  conrmunicated  with  the  United  States  attorney  at  that  place,

from.  -v-/horn  he  received  the   following  letter,   dated  Noveniber  16,   1905:

"The  man  whom  I  prosecuted  was  not  the   genuine   Boston  Corbett,   v.rho   shot

Booth.     It  was  an  extremely  inter.esting  case.     The  defendant  was.  uneducated,   but

very  bright,   and  he  from  some  sourc#  had  secured  much  data,  which  enabled  him  to

impersona.te  Boston  Corbett  to  a  remarkable  degree.     He  is  nor.7  in  the  United  States

PenitentiaLry  at  Atlanta,   Georgia."

November  20,   1913,   the   Department   of   Justice  at  'i`i`ashin€ton  \fu'rote  1,.^r.

Johnson  that   "tl`ie  imposter  used  the  nar[ies   of   Janes\a.nd  John  Corbett,   was  cormjiitted

to  prison  October  25,   1905,   to  serve  three  years  f or  perjury.     `.-I-as  transferred  to

the  goverrmient   hospital  for  insane  at  `i.tashinston,   D.a.,   October  ?.6,   1906,   a.nd

discharged  as  cured  December  24,   1908.     That  he  gave  his  age  as   fifty  yea.rs."   (Z9)



(1)     Chapter  8.

T   HE        a  AP   TU   R  E
\\

Notes.

®®,\,®,®®®

Chapter  10.

(2)           The  stor`y  is  told  from  the  official  reports  of  Lieutenant   i)oherty,   dated

three   days  after  the   capture   of  Booth  arid  Herold.     (Oj.ficial  Records,   Series  1,

Vol.   46,   Part  I,   p.1317)   and  the   signed  statement   of   Colonel  Contjer  &nd

Lieutenant   L.B.   BgLker  sent  to  Secretary  of  -'„'ar  Stantori,   and  the  testirriony  of
\

these  officers  at  the  Conspiracy  Trial,   the  Surratt  Trifll,   and  the  Ixpeacha-lent

Investigation.     There  is  no  materiaLl  difference  between  the  stories  of  the

three  officers.     Each  tries  to   show  tl'iat  he  was  in  com`nand  in  order  to  receive

the  lion's  share  of  the  re\'rard,   but  they  all  agree  on  `'fhat  trail.spir.ed.

(3)     "History  of  the  Secret  Service;'  by  Baker,   p.496;   also  "The  Capture,   Death  and

Burial   of   J ..-.rilkes  Booth;'  by  Ray  Stannard  Baker,   i.:cclui-e's,i.iny  1897.

(4)     Lieutenant   Bakers   S.T.   p.316-317.

(5)     Doherty's  Report,   0.R.   Series   1,   Vol.   46,   Part   1,   p.1319  aLnd  Testimony  of

Lieutenant   Baker,   S.T.   p.316-317.     The  mustaclie_,   as  Ire   have  learned,   Booth

shaved   off  at   Dr.   l',:udd's.

(6)     0.R.   Series  1,   Vol.   46,   Part  1,   p.   1317-22.

(7)     C.T.   p.95r7£,

(8)     a.I.   p.91.

`_`(9)     s.I.  pta.3DE-~3)I.

(10)      Imp.   Inv.   p.S24-333.

(T|)    I:n±.  I.rIV.  :3.4;fl9-tL.3z.    i ,I,  .rr
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(12)     a.T.   p.94.

i2:'iL    s`T,    r§w-z3O`±`    30.~
(13)    'i'J'.H.   Garrett  in  Philadelphia E=g£E  interview,   published  April  lz,   1896,

according  to  Colonel  Conger's   a.T,   Testimony,   Ja.ck  Garrett   cane   out  gLnd

•         said,   "This  rna.n  says,    'Damn  you,   you  have  betrayed  me."I

(14)     Philadelphia  E±=£±£L,   April  12.,   1896.

Lieutenant   Doherty  in  his   story  (I...!SS  1885)   says  that  when  Booth  was  told

that  the  barn was  surrounded  by  fifty  men,   after  a  pause  said,   `'Oh,   Captain,

I  am  a  cripple  and  a.lone;  q,-on.'t  you  give  me  a  chance   for  my  life?"

Colonel  Conger's  Conspiracy  Trial  testimony  a,t  this  point  is  interesting!
Baker  to  tell  them  that

#e#,:yifw£:t],di:°Fvee°::n:?edsd£]e!Vfro:i:i::i£:#'r:e:X
fire."Booth  replied:    `Who  are you;  what  do  you  want;
whom  do  you  want?'"Lieutenant  Baker  said,  `We want you,  and we know
Wh?t]y::yafieo;ot8h£?efourp|y3::s:Lmea:tnt::E:.°E.:replied,
`Let  us  have  a  little  time  to  consider  it,'

f£E;:e:::yuE:h:s:a:g:et:;:ilo;b;a§#':;yi::,:dye;::I,]¥:a:ned;£h°a?e:t;etn;:°:
want ?,"I  said  to  Lieutenant  Baker,  `Do  not  by any  remark

Foatdteeiti°hEimwa£]o°:ehi#e.t°]rfewt`hv::&swweea::j¥e°£]:,eeo€
thinks  we  are  his  friends,  we  will  take  advantage  of  it;
\ve  will  not  lie  to  him  at)otit  it`  but  `ve  need  not  answer

¥.¥IREIi;¥:t:,:iiei:to;n!,?;d:i:2:;:;rit:
We .ysaa¥i th°e,t?iehiys°rs Par:i:::rs:se ;  it may be I am to be

~§§;i:i§iv;3€:;;::t;;i:r;;iai:;;{efi;::ijje;:;e;ht:;£#a:°;::;idjiii;;;i:i:iii:

Ill;;e:;`,gfi:i:tv;ea;;g:rde:ga£:i:o:¥:i:£h.:ho:!m:in:;:I:':l!::,;myj°£:'j:::m#eir¥ei#j

was  made  to  him."His   answer   to   that   was,   in   a
`voice,  `Well, my brave boys, preparea€¥t:e¥carEEffis±nguLarLy

Note  that  Bcioth  is  quoted  as  saying:   ''1  arm  a  cripple.     I  have

got  but  one  leg."     Colonel  Conger  states  in  his  testimony  that  Lieutenant

Baker  was  at  the  barn  door  and  did  most   of  the  questioning.



-3-

(14)     continued  --

(14)     John  (Jack)  Car.rett  was  asked  b'/-the  district  attorney  at  the  Surratt  Trii`.1

(S.T.   p.303-304)   to  describe  -`-i-hat   occurred  \7hen  the   officers   ca.i.e   to   the

house,

A.     "The  fir.st  intimation  I  had  of  them  was  hearing  them :=it  the  house.     I

wend   directly  to  the  house.     Three  of  them  were  standing  around  riiy  father.

As   soon  as  I  '\'/alked  up,   one   of  the  of ficers,   Colonel  Conger,   I  think  they

represented  him  to  be,   turned  to  me  and  asked  \'';here  I  came   from.        I  told

him  who   I  u.as,   and  asked  him  i.rho  he  v.,'as  in  pul.suit   of .          I  told  him  there

„.er.e  tv.'o  men  a.i   the  house,   antl  that  they  were  now  in  the  barn;       the.t  if

he  would  go  out  `i-,-ith  me   I  would  show  him  where  it  was.       The  three   officers  left

my   father  dir`ect.1y  and  went  with  me  to  the  barn.     Tj','`hen  we  reached  the   barn  one

of  them,   I  think  Colonel  Conger,   said  to  me,   "There  are  t-hree  rooiris  hcr€,   the

tobacco  house  and  two   co-fn-houses;   if   you  do  not   tell  me  the  exa.ct   house   he   is

in,   your  life  ``Tj-ill  pay  the  forfeit."     I  told  him  thLj.i,  to  the  best   of  ny  know-

ledge,   he  was   in  the  tobacco-house;   t.hat  he  went  there  the  ni,iht  before,   and  I

supposed  he  was  there  git  that  tir!ie.     Then;   after  stc!.tioning  his  guard  round

the  house9   I  think  B;ker  cane  to  me  and  sa#,   "I  want  you  to  go  into  that  barn

and  demand  the   surr.ender  of  the  arms  that  man  has  and  bl.ir`.g  them  out  to  me.

Unless  you  do  it,   I  will  burn  your  property."     I  `L-.rent  to  the  door  and  Baker

unlocked  it.     I  went   into  the  barn;  went  up  where  Booth  wa.s  lyiri.i..     I  think

he  \r/as   lying  when  I  went   in.     As   soon  a.s  I  got  up  to  where   he  was,   he  raised

up.     I  told  him  what   I  was   sent   in  there   for.     He  asked  me  who  the  rrien  v/ere.

I  told  him  I  did  not  kno\if; .I   only  knew  they  wet.e  armed  soldiers.   He  said,      "If

you  don't  get   out   of   here   I  will  shoot  you;   you  have  betrayed  me.     Get   out  of  the

barn  a.t   once."     He  raised  to  get  his  pistol  all.cl  I  went   out   at   once.

Q. "|ijer= wasiile --c-arblE€i--  -~---i-~ ------ i ------- ~` -----
A."  I   do  not  know;   I   suppose   it  I,I/as   in  the  barn.     It  virEis  very  dark  in  there;   I

could  not  see  anythinr:. w

a   j|."At  what  time  Was  th¥t?"        T4inL I
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ri.i.i -;uppo-;-e-two  -hours  `tcrLday;   I  d\o  not  know;   it  was  a  very  dark  night.     I  went

out  and  told  one   of  the   off icers,   Ba.ker, I  believe,   what  he  had  said,   a.nd  that

if  he  thought  proper  to  burn  the  barn  he  could  do   so,   but  I  t',rould  not  risb  my

life   further;  th£`,i   I  saw  no  necessity  for  burning  the  bar.n,   if  he  would  wait

until  daylight  he   could  get  him  without  destroying  the  property.       I  was  then

ordered  by  him  to  place  some  brush  against  the  barn  to  fire  it.     Previous  to

this  I  h&d    told  him  what  the  ran  inside  said:   "Young  nran,   I  advise,you  for

your   own  good;   if  you  do  not  leave  at  once   I  will  shoot  you."     I.think  then

there  was  a  convel`sation  between  one   of  the   officers   outside  And  Booth  inside;
the  exact  words   I  do  not  rerj.,ember.     The   of f icer   outside   del£randed  of   him  to   come

out.      He   said,    "1,i,rho  are   you?     <t{tho  ar,'i  I  to   surr.ender  to?     Probably   I  might   be

taken  by  my  friends."     The   officer  whoever  he  was-I  think  he  was  Baker-cE~id,

"We  did  not   corfie   here  to  hold  any  pa.rley  \.Jith  you;  v/e   carie  to  capture   you;   and

unless  you  &re  out  of  the  barn  in  five  minutes,   we  will  fire  it."

Q.   "Did   he   come   out?

A.  ''Not  until  after  the  bar.n  `i7as   fil`ed.

Q.  '`The   ba.rn  was   then   fired .-.- i'ha.i   then  happehed?

A.  "Tv`.'-hen  i,he   barn  was   fired  the  door  was   unlocked.     Bah.er  and  myself  were  the

first  to  enter  i;he  barn.     He  went  directly.to  Booth  who  was  then  falhing  or

had  fa.Ilen.     I  ra,n  to  extinguish  the  flames.

a.  " ill/here  vJas   he,  `or  had  he   been  st8.nding,   before   he   fell?

A.  "  I  do  not   know   ;   he  wa.s  about   in  the   center.   of  t`.rle  barn  then.

Q. "  Did  you  see   him  standing  a.fter  the  bar.n  had  been  firedf

Ao "  I  did  not;   I  did  not   look.

Q® "  Did  you  see  \',rho   f ired  th;  shot  that   caused  him  to  falls

A.  "  I  did  not;   he   ha.d  fallen  or  was   falling  \-i-hen  I  entered  the  barn`.     I  was  the

secorl.d  to   enter.  "

(15)      Colonel   Conger-'s

follows:

-_   -.I-_I____='L.i:i,+

on  the between  Booth  and  Herold  is  as

E¥:=|r:.:euot::,anatndBacte:esao£:i.,`Vsroym¥e:'o;ns'iejefj#ehtaan|£

§a§S;:;:g!e#,ennti;:?rbfafr::no;:£;g;e!€°oi#S;:ua:I:b#ce3:#£':!S?;a::e,rs§t!gj
with  me.,I
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(16)     a.T.   p.91.
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(17)     Colonel  Coriger  at  the  Surratt  Trial,   SOT.   p.309,   identified  the  pin,   `'j-hich

had  a  stone  set  in  jet  and  gold  and  on  which  was  the  inscr.iption  t'Dan  Bryant

to   J.i,-'-,   Booth,„

(18)     Testimony,   Baker,   Imp,   Im`,   p.480-83.

in

(18+)   "rfe  placed  Booth  in  the   sterri  with  an  oar  to  steer.     Thomas  A.   Jones  had

said  Tj'hen  describing  the  eveiits  of  Friday  evening,   April  21st:   '`Herold

took  the  bow-sea.t  to  row.     Then.lighting  a  candle  w`nich  I  had  brought   for

the  purpose--I  had  no  lantern--a.nd. carefully  shading  it  T,Pith  an  oilcloth

coat  belonging  to  one  of  the  men,   I  pointed  out   on  the   col-jipass  Booth  had

T7itri  him  the  course  to  steer."     (g.   ,,`ilkes  Booth"   by  Thomas  A.   Joneso   p.109.)

(19)      S.T.   p.329

(20)     Conger,   S.Ta   p.313.       At  the  Conspiracy  and   Surratt  trials  and  the  Impeachment

Investigation  the  pin,  a  knife,  pair  of  pistols,  belt,  hostler,   file,  pocket

compass,   spur.,   pipe,   carbine,   cartridges,   and  bills  of  exchanF,e  ;'Jere   shovi-n  to

Conger  and  ideritified  by  him.     The  bill  of  exchange  was  on  the  Onta.rio  Bank,

l'v:ontreal  brarich,      f or  L61,   12s,   10d,   made  payable  to   John  1,`,'ilkes  Booth.

.  (21)     Augusta,   Georgia, Chr.onicle April  19,   1897.

(22)     Testimony   of  L.B.  .Baker,   I,try   2291867.      I!.p.   Inv®   p.487..

Conger  in  his  testimony  stated,   "I  then  took  what  things  wer.e  in  his  pockets

and  tied  them  up  in  a  piece  of  paper.     Ele  was  not  then  quite  dead.     He  would--

once,   I,erhaps,   in  five  minutes--gasp;   his  heart  would  almost  die,out,..and..then

ib  \Fi'ould  conrmence  again,   and  by  a  few  rapid  beats  vfould  make  a  slight  motion.

I  left  the  botiy  and  the  prisoner,   Herold,   in  ch8Lrge  of  Lieutenant  Baker.     I

told  him  to  wait  an  hour  if  Booth  was  not  dead;   if  he  recovered,   to  i7ait  there

and  send  over  to  Belle  Plain  for  'a  surgeon  from  one   of  the  gun  ships;   and,   if

EE-=rfe

I
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he  died  in  the  space  of  an  hour,   to  get  the  best  conveytince  he  could  arid

bring   him  on."     (C.T.   p.91.)

(23)       Imp.     Inv.   i.487.

(2Jfy)       a.I:.   ,yp.q4-q€

(25)        Poore,   Vol.   1,   p.325.

(26)       "Lincoln,   Corbett,   Booth,   )avis"  by  8.8.   Johnson,   p.4445.

(27)        Johnson,   p.37.


